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TO: Academic Council

DATE: October 22, 2019

FROM: Joe Stokes, Registrar

SUBJECT: Enrolment update

FOR INFORMATION:

Below is the fall enrolment headcount broken down by new and continuing students.
These numbers represent the count after day 10, the last day to add or drop courses.

There are 10,461 students enrolled in Fall 2019, vs. 10,420 in Fall 2018 (Day 10).

Fall Day 10 Actual Undergraduate, Headcount

Faculty New Continuing Grand Total
Business & Information Tech 476 1441 1917
Education 211 252 463

Energy Systems & Nuclear Sci 47 242 289
Engineering & Applied Science 485 1623 2108
Health Sciences 565 1428 1993
Science 356 827 1183

Social Science and Humanities 503 1070 1573
Undeclared 27 96 123
Undergraduate Total 2670 6979 9649



Fall Day 10 Actual Graduate, Headcount

Degree/Faculty
Diploma
Education
Energy Systems & Nuclear Sci
Engineering & Applied Science
Health Sciences
Masters
Business & Information Tech
Education
Energy Systems & Nuclear Sci
Engineering & Applied Science
Health Sciences
Science
Social Science and Humanities
Undeclared
PHD
Energy Systems & Nuclear Sci
Engineering & Applied Science
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Science
Social Science and Humanities
Graduate Total
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